

Greater Vallejo Recreation District

GVRD promotes wellness and healthy lifestyles by providing safe parks and innovative and fun recreation programs for all residents.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Rizal Aliga Robert Briseño Stacey Kennington Wendell Quigley

GENERAL MANAGER

Gabe Lanusse

Facility and Development Committee Minutes
Tuesday, October 24, 2023
4:00 p.m.
Administrative Office-Board Room
401 Amador Street

In attendance: Director Quigley, Director Aliga, General Manager Gabe Lanusse, Parks and Facilities Director Nuno

Meeting began: 4:00 PM

1. Public Comment

No public comment.

2. Sheveland Park-Garden Naming Request:

General Manager Lanusse reported that a former City Council member reached out to him to propose naming the Sheveland Park Garden after Patricia Gatz. Patricia Gatz was a volunteer that helped take care of the garden with other volunteers. The Committee will continue the discussion with former City Council member regarding this proposal.

3. Amador Courts-Greater Vallejo Tennis Assoc. (GVTA) Proposal:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that staff received a proposal from GVTA about converting an area next to the restroom and the tennis courts to a patio area. This includes grading and pouring concrete. The Committee recommends having a landscape architect to check on this and see what is needed to be in compliance with the codes and the possibility of having it in a different location near the tennis courts. Other comments from the Committee were looking into adding bleachers.

4. Dan Foley Artificial Field Replacement:

Parsk and Facilities Director Nuno stated that the company doing the replacement of the artificial is making progress; they have completed all the removal and working on the irrigation for the quick couplers. The materials are on order and should arrive in the second week of November; this project would most likely be completed in December weather permitting.



5. Franklin Middle School Site:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that the floors we refinished, and staff had a meeting with the Recreation department on site to work on other things needed for them for the opening of the GYM. General Manager Lanusse reported that he will be attending the School District meeting in November to speak about the awarded Prop 68 grant to make improvements on the sports fields area.

6. Cunningham Aquatic Complex Restroom Improvements:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that bids for the restroom and ADA improvements went out again and the bid opening is scheduled for October 25th. Staff also reported that is working with the engineer on the design for the shade structure.

7. 395/401 Amador Street Upgrades:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that the contractor working on 395 building is making progress; they are about to complete all the electrical and the plumbing. The City is scheduled to do the inspection and if all is incompliance, the contractor will be working on the drywall.

8. Lake Dalwigk Park Improvements:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that staff continues working on the improvements with Interwest, City, and VFWD. Interwest will be doing a presentation to GVRD board of directors at the November board meeting. The Committee discussed the possibility of adding a dog park after these improvements since the dog Park was not part of the original proposal. Staff would be doing community outreach.

9. Hanns Park ADA/Restrooms Upgrades:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that the ADA improvements by the restrooms are completed, and the contractor is waiting on the railing material to complete the stairway for the disc golf. Some improvements were also made to the parking lot. Once everything is completed, we will be contacting the City for a final inspection.

Adjourned at 5:09 PM